Thomson & Sandilands 1886 - 1914

Thomson & Sandilands was an architectural partnership formed in Glasgow, Scotland in 1886 by John Thomson (1859-1933) and Robert Douglas Sandilands (1854-1913). The partnership was formally dissolved in April 1914 and reconstituted later that year reconstituted as Thomson, Sandilands & MacLeod with Alexander Hood Macleod (1889-1941) as a third partner.

Worked in

UK

Works

For a chronological list of architectural projects by Thomson & Sandilands from 1887 to 1912 see Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980. See also Historic Environment Scotland [see links below]

Bibliography

Mireylees, Suzanne. In the shadow of Gartloch: The life and work of John Thomson & Robert Douglas Sandilands. Ph.D. thesis, University of St. Andrews, 2005

Links

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200930
- Historic Environment Scotland 39 architectural projects by Thomson & Sandilands and Thomson, Sandilands & Macleod

http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/hes/web/f?p=1505%3A200%3A%3A%3ANO%3ARP%

• Glasgow Sculpture Database

http://www.glasgowsculpture.com/pg biography.php?sub=thomson-sandilands

- CANMORE Glasgow, Gartloch Hospital, Asylum Block https://canmore.org.uk/site/164308/glasgow-gartloch-hospital-asylum-block
- Great Glasgow Architecture 266 George Street https://greatglasgowarchitecture.com/2015/05/17/32709-266-george-street/